



[Annual report of the Technical Committee \(TC\) 2017](#)

**1. General Situation of the TC**

The ten members of the Technical Committee TC works together by email and sometimes by using the drop box.

For this work, I want to say, as the chairman of the TC, a big “Thank you” to all the members.

All of them spend all lot of private time, and in their answers and votes, you can read a high level of technical knowledge.

Staff alteration:

9.08.2017:

New France delegator to TC is Philippe Bonnemains. Dedier Mathieu leaves the committee.

- 
- 2. a) Incoming proposals / questions / requests**  
**b) - outgoing generated documents or proposals after discussion and voting process**  
**- entered in the list of next class rule amendments**

- 
- 2.1 a) On request of Norbert Marine (ISAF): Projekt current class rule format is to be transferred in the Standard Class**

## Rule Format (SCR). Done by the TC member Vasiliy Alexeev.

**b) the result/ voting of TC discussion is showed in the attached pdf document 1.**

To the Member of the IMCCA Technical Committee (TC)

voting based on the following document:

*Micro 18 CR VERS.2 short\_v23-2-2017*

### **1. Results:**

| A                   | B              | C  | D         | E                               |
|---------------------|----------------|--|-----------|---------------------------------|
| TC member / country | agree over all | agree, without the following to be reworked indices:   | not agree | Abstention:(X) or Not voted:(N) |
| Marija / Latvia     | X              |  |           |                                 |
| Mike / Russia       |                |  |           | N                               |
| Vasiliy / Russia    | X              |  |           |                                 |
| Jagques / France    |                | A.14; A.15; C.6.2(B); C.7; C.10.5 (A); D.6; D.7.5; D.8.3 / D.8.4; E.2.3 (D); F.8.1 (B); G.2.2(C)(1); G.2.3; G.3.4  |           |                                 |
| Bartosz / Polen     |                |  |           | N                               |
| Yury / Russia       |                |  |           | N                               |
| Bohdan / Polen      |                |  |           | N                               |
| Marcis / Latvia     |                |  |           | N                               |
| Vladimir / Serbia   |                |  |           | N                               |
| Francis / Germany   |                | A.14; A.15;  |           |                                 |
| Fogato / Italia     |                |  |           | X                               |
| Renan / Netherlands |                | Micro 18; A.15.1; A.15.2.A; A.16.2; C.7.(14.1.i); C.7.3; C.9.3; C.10.5; H.1.5; * based only on the Document named in the top: <a href="#"><i>Micro 18 CR VERS.2 short_v23-2-2017</i></a> ! |           |                                 |
| Manfred / Germany   |                | <del>G.2.2(C)(1); G.3.4</del> ; see WS Micro Class amendments; F.8.1.(B),  |           |                                 |

Summary:

2 TC members vote agree over all

4 TC members vote agree until some points

6 TC members didn't vote

**2.2 a) After this meantime result, refer to SCR transferred wording of Vasiliy; I got an email from the RMCA refer to the point: „Micro Class includes three Divisions“**

The contend of the email was based on a wrong knowledge of the role of the TC members, but this email stopped all further discuss in the TC.

Have a look at attached document 2. date on:

Wednesday, **April 19, 2017 1:12 PM:**

Dear all,

Hasten to notify you once again that V. Alekseev's opinion that you have ever received is his private opinion only.

**It has never been agreed with the Russian Association.**

**The Russian Association is absolutely strongly against any changes in micro class divisions.**

**Few of best Experts in Yacht Building and Sails Makers in Russia also agree no changes should be done.**

We mostly agree to Renan ROBERT thoughts.

The assessment for each proposed point for sure requires a long and deep discussion both within the Association Management, best Experts in Yacht Building and Sailing.

We firmly believe the adoption of ill-considered populist decisions dictated by people who do not have complete information about the state of the class **will lead to the decline of popularity and immediately outflow of competitors.**

Once again we insist all discussions to be provided directly to MicroClass Association Management via [info@microclass.ru](mailto:info@microclass.ru) otherwise it could not be officially confirmed by RMCA ever.

No discussions should be made with V.Alekseev without RMCA at the same time.

Thank you.

Best regards,

**Sergey Stepanov,**

President of micro association in Russia

**Maria Mischenko,**

General Secretary of micro association in Russia

**Yury Shuvalov,**

Vice President of micro association in Russia

My comment:

I understand the care of the RMCA about the general Micro Class situation in her Country, but it belongs to the action in the Executive committee role, to make proposals.

**2.3 a) 14.8.2017**

I informed our President Philippe about the result of the discussion of the committee and this current situation, with the request:

„I think the best would be, you inform the Russian Micro Class Association that in the IMCCA Regulation it is written down the role of TC and his members.“

**2.4. a)** Since August 2017 Philippe Bonnemains and I started a new project, refer to the translation and wording of the SCR. The result of the new wording I have sent to Philippe our president with the request to take it on the agenda of the IMCCA General Assembly 2017.

**2.4. b)** I expect that we will discuss and vote during the meeting for this new and clean version.

January 10, 2017

Best regards

Manfred Bauendahl

(chairman of the TC)  
(chief measurer IMCCA)

